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Polinski, Mark

From: Fromiiers Ediitorial Office <adiitorizloffice@fomiesinong>
Sear Tuwesdtay, Agril 30, 2019 1245 AM

Tec Wimdh; Mark

Dear Dr. Polimski,

Thank you for your email and detsiled explanation, and please accept my apologies for the delzy in my reply to

you.

Following consultztion with the handling editor of your article, we would like to encourage you to submit a

cormrection with an updated funding staternent, acknowledging the funding was contributed to by industry but the

funding "did mot provided salary contribution to any researchers involved in this study and the BCSFA (or members
therein) did not partidipate im the experimental study design, data collection and analysis, dedision to publish, or
preparation of the manusaript. Furthermore, the BCSFA holds no intelleciual property righis assodiated with data or
procedures developed in this study ™

Thlsmmdlemmmstoftxmwy memmmmmmmam

interest. hhnl)wldlmneﬂadormgtbepetwvedbylaeamdemc ‘
community as representing a potential conflict of interest must be disclosed.

You can find the information regarding Correction articles at the following address:
http://home.frontiersin.org/about/author-guidelines#Corrections

To submit a Corrigendum:

1. Download our template file here - hitp://home.frontiersin.

2. Pick the most relevant template (delete the others) and fill in the necessary information.

3. Once you have done this, submit your article via our normal submission system
(http://www.frontiersin.org/Submission/SubmissionInfo.aspx), choose the article type "Correction", and the

same journal and section.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have more questions or concerns
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For technical issues, please visit our Frontiers Help Center frontiers.zendesk.com

On Sun, Apr 14, 2019 at 10:46 PM Polinski, Mark

Dear

As dedlared iin the manuscript, funding for this study was supported by a grant from the Aguaculture Collaborative
mmmmmm(m)mmmmm mﬁﬁly gvmtmn&erl&-l—P—OB

mmmmwmmmmm?mmmmm
from an aguaculture industry body within Canada; in this case, the British Columbia Salmon Farmers Assodiation
{BCSFA). However, funding contributed by BCSFA in this instance did not provided salary contribution to any researchers
involved in this study and the BCSFA (or members therein) did not participate in the experimental study design, data
collection and analysis, decision to publish, or preparation of the manuscript. Furthermore, the BCSFA holds no
intellectual property rights associated with data or procedures developed in this study. We, the authors, therefore
declared no competing interest, although we apologize for the oversight not to including the spedific ACRDP grant
numbeyr in the funding source for full disdosure. If you require any further dlarification with regard to the funding that
supported this study please let me know.

Best Regards,

Mark Polinski, PhD
Research Scdientist

Fisheries and Oceans Canada

From: Frontiers Editorial Office [editori
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Polinski, Mark

Subject: Regarding your article 422579 https://doi.org/10.3389/fphys.2019.00114
" Dear Dr. Polinski,

I am writing to you regarding your article 'High-load reovirus infections do not imply physiological
impairment in salmon'.

s.19(1)

000002



Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'acces a I'information.

We have boem comtiactiod by 2 reader that there mary heve boem commmercisl fimding of your work znd,
consaguentlly, 2m wedeckared potential Conflict of Tmterest.
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May I ask youw to clarify whether your work reported in this article was commercially fonded and if so, was the
study design, data collection and analysis, decision to publish, or preperation of the mamsscript free from any
competing inferest?

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Avenue du Tribunal-Fédéral 34
1005 Lausanne, Switzerland
Office T +44 203 514 26 98

For technical issues, please visit our Frontiers Help Center frontiers. zendesk.com
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